E-CC Frequently Asked Questions
1. What are the E-CC helpdesk hours of operation?
The E-CC hours of operation are as follows:
Mon – Thurs, 7:00am – 4:00pm PST
Fri, 7:00am – 3:00pm PST
The SPAWAR E-CC helpdesk is closed on Weekends and Holidays.
2. What is the E-CC helpdesk number?
The SPAWAR E-CC helpdesk phone number is 858.537.0644.
3. What is the E-CC helpdesk email address?
The SPAWAR E-CC helpdesk email address is paperless.spawar@navy.mil
4. Is my company allowed to have multiple users and each with their own E-CC accounts?
5. I received an email saying that my password is about to expire.  What should I do?
6. I’m a registered E-CC user and I just changed my employer.  Can I request to change my employer information on my E-CC account?
7. What type of browser can I use when submitting my e-proposal?
SPAWAR E-CC works best when viewed by Internet Explorer.
8. Can I use a browser other than Internet Explorer?
9. I get prompted to select a certificate every time I visit the SPAWAR E-CC. What should I do? Which certificate should I select?
When prompted for a certificate, please select CANCEL and proceed to the E-CC website.
10. Who can I talk to about questions on a Solicitation or RFP?
Please contact the designated Contract Specialist assigned to the RFP.  The Contract Specialist name, email and phone number are located on each Solicitation page listed on the E-CC
11.   How do I subscribed to an existing solicitation?
12.   I can’t find the “Submit Proposal” link from the solicitation page?
13.   When I submit a question via the “Ask a Question” link from the solicitation page, who else can see my question?  Who else can see the answers to my question?
14.   Is there a file limit on e-proposal submission?
There is not file limit.  However, for a more optimized submission, we do recommend you limit your file size to no greater than 20mb per file.
15.   Can I submit my e-proposal in response to a Solicitation using the E-CC “Unsolicited Proposal” submission?
16.   How many files can I upload per e-proposal submission?
You can submit 10 files per e-proposal submission.  If you have more than 10 files to submit, submit your first 10 files then go back to the solicitation page and submit the second set of files.  You can submit your e-proposals as long as the Solicitation is open for submission.
17.   How long does it take to upload a file?
There are certain variables to consider when uploading your e-proposal file.  The amount of time to upload a single file is dependent on the size of a file, the number of files, the type of connection, certain security protocols imposed by your corporate network and network traffic.  A 20mb file can take at least 30 to 60 minutes to upload depending on the above mentioned variables.  When submitting your e-proposal, please ensure that you give yourself ample time to prepare and submit your e-proposal prior to the solicitation closing date and time.  Please be patient when you submit your e-proposal files.  If you need assistance, please contact the SPAWAR E-CC helpdesk.  
18.   I forgot to print my e-proposal receipt after I successfully uploaded my proposal.  How can I get a copy of this receipt?
19.   Who can I call to acknowledge my e-proposal submission?
20.   How do I withdraw my e-proposal? 
21.   How do I submit a Final Proposal Revision (FPR)?
22. [bookmark: _GoBack]  
